

School of Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee

9/16/16

Members Present: Martine Barnaby (chair), Sebastian Purcell, Scott Moranda, Li Jin, Melissa Morris Jerome O'Callaghan .

Topic	Comments	Action
<b>Meeting Times</b>	Discussion about various options. Agreed upon 1:30 to 2:30 slot on Fridays. Next meeting 9/30. After that every two weeks, however with option of weekly meetings as need arises.	
	Also agreed that Laura Gathagan will be contributing via Curriculog this semester. Laura will be trained in the system shortly.	
	Implementation timeline provided by O'Callaghan.	
<b>•Old Business</b>		
<b>AAS215 Sports and Music</b>	Course approved. One issue remains in the proposal form – reference there to COM 215. As the COM dept has abandoned COM 215, this reference will have to be deleted.	
<b>•New Business</b>		
<b>Adol Ed Social Studies MSED</b>	Proposed deletion of program.	<b>Approved</b>
<b>CAP minor</b>	Categories B and C should refer to a choice, e.g. Choose one course from... Also some questions on the proposal form are unanswered.	<b>Rejected</b>
<b>Graphic Design and Digital Media Minors</b>	Discussion about the possibility of simplifying the proposals so that there is only one minor in GDM with two tracks. As the proposals on hand depend on a new course that has not yet been proposed, the minors can't proceed. Needs clarity about the 6 elective credits.	<b>Rejected</b>
<b>Other</b>	Focus on IST proposals at next meeting	